School Site Council

Minutes 2.1.2021

Members present: Brynn Reynlib, Renee Mallot, Mary Nugent, Sheri Allen, and Dustin Haley

Student Council Representatives: None

Meeting called to order at 3:27pm

Approval of Minutes from 12/7/2020: Mary Nugent moved to approve the minutes and Sheri Allen seconded. Vote 5-0 to approve.

Student Report:

- 1. Renee shared that the school is 2 weeks into its Pennies for Patients Drive. So far the school has raised \$479. The goal is to raise \$2,021. The Drive goes until the end of February
- Kindness month is beginning in February. Kindness posters are being provided for classroom doors. Each student is receiving a "Kindness Circle" to record what kindness means to them. The circles will be hung in the C-wing hallway. Mr. Libbon, our school counselor will be presenting lessons on kindness in classrooms during the month of February.
- 3. The next scheduled spirit day is scheduled for February 19<sup>th</sup> and the theme is "Dress Like Your Favorite Literary Character." This is to kick off I Love Reading Week.

Presentation: None

School Report:

- 1. Dustin updated the group on the recent decision to remain in hybrid status for the foreseeable future. He shared a few of the new guidelines that are requiring that we remain in hybrid.
- 2. The Board approved a hybrid calendar with 4 Distance Learning Days along with language to if/when our school can transition to Full Day schedule. Currently, there are 4 DL days on the calendar (The days are being negotiated by the District and the Union Groups). The language to return states that if/when the guidelines are loosened for schools, the school staff will have 4 working days to prepare for full open. The first full day would then be on the 5<sup>th</sup> working day (unless it is a Friday).
- 3. While in hybrid status, the school is implementing the health and safety guidelines as stated in the CDPH framework. Most notably that all students are expected to wear masks and the school is to ensure a minimum of 4 feet distance from students at all times.

New Business/Action Items:

1. Dustin shared a draft of Goal #1 of the Single Plan for Student Achievement. Dustin explained that the format of the plan is aligned with the District's LCAP. Dustin shared that

Goal #1 primarily is focused on academic instruction. Normally goals are updated annually. However, due to COVID-19, the school is maintaining the goals listed in the previous year due to a lack of data. Dustin shared the metrics, the strategies, and the proposed expenditures for Goal #1. Most notably is that several of the expenditures may not be executed due to the inability to do some of the normal activities in past years. Dustin explained that the District is providing funds as needed, but he still wants to include those activities as to show what is usually used to support these goals.

- 2. Dustin will share Goals #2 and #3 at the March meeting. Goal #2 focuses primarily on social emotional support and Goal #3 focuses on facilities. Dustin will share those drafts prior to the meeting for members to review.
- Dustin shared that normally our school will prepare to give a parent survey to the community, but will need to determine the best way so the process is productive. He will keep the council posted.

Public Comments:

1. None.

Motion to Adjourn the Meeting (Renee Mallot, seconded by Brynn Reynlib. Vote 5 - 0

Next Meeting: March 1, 2021

Meeting was adjourned at 4:22pm